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Eric Fryson

From: Keating, Beth [BKeating@gunster.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 9:52 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: 'Martin, Cheryl'

Subject: Docket No. 120001-El

Attachments: 20121022173007870.pdf.pdf

Attached for electronic filing, please find Florida Public Utilities Company’s Notice of Service of
Responses to Commission Staff’s Fourth Set of Interrogatories and Second and Third Requests for
Production of Documents to the Company in the referenced Docket. Please do not hesitate to contact
me if you have any questions.

Beth Keating
bkeating@gunster.com
Direct Line: (850) 521-1706

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL 32301
bkeating@gunster.com

Direct Line: (850) 521-1706

b. Docket No. 120001-El - In re: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating
performance incentive factor.

c. On behalf of: Florida Public Utilities Company
d. Number of Pages: 4

e. Description: FPUC’s Notice of Service of Responses to Staff’ Fourth Set of Interrogatories and Second
and Third Requests for Production of Documents

] GUNSTER

Beth Keating | Attorney
Governmental Affairs

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

P 850-521-1706 C 850-591-9228
gunster.com | View my bio

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230,
we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any
afttachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Intemal Revenue Code or (2) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink
to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/
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iE] GUNSTER

FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Writer’s E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com

October 23,2012
Electronic Filing — filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No, 120001-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with
generating performance incentive factor.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached for electronic filing in the above referenced docket, please find Florida Public Utilities
Company’s Notice of Service of Response to Staff’s Fourth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 18 - 34)
and Second and Third Requests for Production of Documents (Nos. 4, 5, and 6) to the Company.

Should you have any questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for
your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,
S e ——

Beth Keating 84/
Gunster, Yoakley tewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 521-1706
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery
clause with generating performance incentive

} Docket No. 120001-EI
}

factor } Filed: October 23, 2012
}

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY’S
RESPONSES TO COMMISSION STAFF’S FOURTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES
(NOS. 18 - 34) AND SECOND AND THIRD REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION OF
DOCUMENTS (NOS. 4, 5, AND 6)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Florida Public Utilities Compa_ny, by and through its
undersigned counsel, has served its Responses to Commission Staff’s Fourth Set of
Interrogatories (Nos. 18 - 34) ahd Second and Third Requests for Production of Documents
(Nos. 4, 5, and 6) by electronic mail to Martha Barrera, Esquire, Office of the General Counsel,
Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-

0850, mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us, this 23rd day of October, 2012.

%%W‘“‘“

Beth Keatmg

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P A

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Telephone: (850) 521-1706

Facsimile: (850) 576-0902

Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities Company
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Docket No. 120001-El

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served upon

the following by Electronic Mail this 23rd day of October, 2012.

Martha Barrera/Lisa Bennett
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
Mbarrera@PSC.STATE.FL.US
Lbennett@PSC.STATE FL.US

James D. Beasley/J. Jeffry Wahlen
Ausley Law Firm

Post Office Box 391

Tallahassee, FL. 32302
jbeaslev(@ausley.com

jwahlen@ausley.com

Jeffry Stone/Russell Badders/Steven
Griffen

Beggs & Lane

P.O. Box 12950

Pensacola, FL. 32591-2950
jas(@bepgslane.com

James W. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor
Brickfield Law Firm

Eighth Floor, West Tower

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007
ibrew(@bbrslaw.com

John T, Butler

Florida Power & Light Company.
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
John.Butler@fpl.com

Kenneth Hoffman

Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com

Captain Samuel Miller
USAF/AFLOA/JACL/ULESC
Federal Executive Agencies
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL. 32403-5319
Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af.mil

Florida Industrial Users Power Group
Vicki Gordon Kaufman/Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
Moyle Law Firm

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FI 32301
vkaufman@moylelaw.com
imovle@moylelaw.com

Cheryl Martin
Florida Public Utilities Company
1641 Worthington Road, Suite 220

Florida Retail Federation
Robert Scheffel Wright/John T. LaVia
Gardner Law Firm

West Palm Beach, FL 33409 1300 Thomaswooed Drive
Cheryl Martin@fpuc.com Tallahassee, FL. 32308
schef@gbwlegal.com




Docket No. 120001-El

Robert L. McGee, Jr.
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520
rimegee@southernco.com

J.R. Kelly/P. Christensen/C. Rehwinkel/Joe
McGlothlin

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-1400
Christensen.patty(@leg.state fl.us

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, F1. 32301
Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com

John T. Burnett/Dianne M. Triplett
Progress Energy Service Company, LL.C
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733

John burnett@pgnmail.com-

Ms, Paula K. Brown
Tampa Electric Company
Regulatory Affairs
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111
Regdept@tecoenergy.com

Randy B. Miller

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.
Post Office Box 300

White Springs, FL. 32096
Rmiller@pcsphosphate.com

Mr. Dan Moore

316 Maxwell Road, Suite 400
Alpharetta, GA 30009
dmoore@ecoconsult.com

Patrick K. Wiggins
Grossman Law Firm

2022-2 Raymond Diehl Road
Tallahassee, FL. 32308
p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com

Cecilia Bradley

Office of the Attorney General

The Capitol - PL 01

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0-1050
Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com

By: ﬁ‘f‘f{ /(zwém

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A,
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL. 32301 -

(850) 521-1706
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